Product recall: Aurobindo - Sulfamethoxazole and Trimethoprim Tablets

The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Sulfamethoxazole and Trimethoprim Tablets USP 800mg/160mg NDC 65862-420-05

Batch SP1D19082AA3, Expiry: 08/2022

Batch SP1D19085AA3, Expiry: 08/2022

On August 10, 2020, Aurobindo USA initiated a recall of 3 lots (Batch STSD19109-A, Expiry 05/2022; Batches SP1D19083AA3 and SP1D19084AA3, expiry 08/2022) of Sulfamethoxazole and Trimethoprim Tablets USP 800mg/160mg due to confirmed product complaints for the presence of metal in at least one tablet from each of these batches. This is being expanded to add two more lots.

Aurobindo began shipping these product batches to customers nationwide February 24, 2020, through March 16, 2020.